TMA

New York Chapter

From: Deborah Reperowitz, TMA NYC VP Programming
<newyorkchapter@turnaround.org>

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 8:34 AM

To: TMA New York Chapter

Subject: TMA NY Weekly Summary ~ News and Events

New York City Chapter

Join TMA New York City At Our Upcoming Events
February 27, 2015

QUICK LINKS

Join TMA NY Today

Member Benefits

Join TMA NY
Linkedin Group

Meet our 2015 ANNUAL SPONSOR m

TROUTMAN Founded in 1897, Troutman Sanders LLP is an
SANDERS  jnternational law firm with more than 600 lawyers
practicing in offices located throughout the United = 2015 ANNUAL

States and Asia. The firm's clients range from large multinational
corporations to individual entrepreneurs and reflect virtually every SPONSORS
sector and industry. The firm's heritage of extensive experience,
exceptional responsiveness and an unwavering commitment to TITANIUM SPONSOR
service has resulted in strong, long-standing relationships with
clients across the globe. In recognition of the firm's strong service
culture, Troutman Sanders has been on the BTI Client Service A- bt ettt
Team for 11 consecutive years.

Click to learn more about Troutman Sanders, a TMA NYC Platinum PLATINUM SPONSORS

Annual Sponsor.
@ DEBTWIRE
Welcome To our NEW MEMBERS

Clement Chiun, NYU/Stern School of Business ﬁ
Hugo Mio, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

CONSULTIMG
Adam Rosen, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Andrew Valentini, n/a GAVIN /
Sebastiaan van den Berg, Houthoff Buruma NV SOLMONESE

Julia Winters, Bloomberg LP

Click to Learn About TMA Membership




Attend our EVENTS

The Leading Ladies Luncheon

Hosted by TMA NYC NOW Division
Registration Now Open — Space is Limited
Thursday - March 19, 2015

11:30am - 2:00pm

Avra Restaurant

New York, NY

Click for Event Details and to Reqister Today

Chairman's April Fools Networking Event
Hosted by TMA NYC

Save the Date — Registration Opens Next Week
Wednesday - April 1, 2015

6:00pm - 9:00pm

54 Below/Broadway's Nightclub

New York, NY

Distessed Investing Series/Breakfast Seminar
Hosted by TMA NYC

Save the Date

Tuesday - May 5, 2015

8:00am - 10:30am

The University Club

New York, NY

9th Annual Credit & Bankruptcy Symposium
Hosted by CTTMA | ABI | NYIC

Registration Open

Thursday - Friday, May 7-8, 2015

Mohegan Sun Resort & Casino

Uncasville, CT

Click for Event Details and to Reqister Today

Join our PROGRAMS

TMA NYC Pro Bono Initiative: Business Mentor NY
In Partnership with Empire State Development
Participate in Ongoing Mentorships

Click for TMA NYC Program Details

Click for TMA NYC Participant Application

BusINESS Make a difference, foster innovation, and be a part
NY of the small business and entrepreneurial boom in
New York State - join Business Mentor NY!
Through the web platform, BusinessMentor.NY.gov, entrepreneurs
access free assistance from volunteer professionals from a wide
variety of industries - from lawyers and accountants to finance

and marketing professionals. Business Mentor NY is not only a way

to give back to the community and foster the entrepreneurial and

small business boom throughout the state, but it is also a fantastic

opportunity for volunteer professionals to hone leadership skills,
expand their professional network and develop their own skills by
trying new approaches.
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TMA NYC Chair, Jeff Gaynor, jgaynor@truenorthcp.com

ESD Chair, Amy Greenstein, agreenstein@esd.ny.gov '- 7
%—\Mﬁ
. PHOENIX
Enjoy OUR AFFILIATION PROGRAMS Proven. Resurs.
Debtwire Programs | 30%6 Discount for all TMA Members:
1. The Puerto Rico Turnaround SILVER SPONSORS
Registration Open .
Tuesday - March 31, 2015 AlixPartners
TMA Members 30% Discount Code: TMA30 e ereally maters
The Harvard Club N
New York, NY ALSTO}\
Click for Event Details and to Register Today FBIRD..
2. Latin American Distressed Debt Investment Strategies XFEH%WFVS;
Registration Open
Thursday - April 16, 2015 '
TMA Members 30% Discount Code: TMA30 @ARES
The Harvard Club
New York, NY ARTHURELEYINE
Click for Event Details and to Register Today
Capital Ot Bank
ABI Bookstore | Discount for all TMA Members: L FiRdce
Use code TMADISC at checkout at the ABI C[/\\/%RKS

Bookstore.

Chapman and Cutler Lrp

Attorneys at Law - Focused on Finance”

Click to view more books available at a discount to
TMA Members.

Visit our WEBSITE

www.ny.turnaround.org b Crystal Financial.
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Togut, Segal & Segal LLP
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The Turnaround Management Association (TMA) is the premier organization dedicated to corporate renewal and turnaround
management. Established in 1988, TMA has more than 9,000 members in 49 chapters around the world.
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